
Abilacy Holdings LLC (ForeverLawn)
(BPA 221210095) Synthetic Turf Installation

Solicitation Number 21224
Current Fee 1,063,400.00$             1‐Jun‐23 BPA Anniversary Date

CPI1 271.634 1‐Jan‐23 CPI1 Date

CPI2 290.438 1‐Jan‐22 CPI2 Date

Percentage Change 5.1919%

New BPA/CPA Amount 1,118,610.80$             
CPI Factor 1.0519191                             

CPI Factor Maximum 1.0600000                             

Percentage Change 5.1919%

CPI Adjustment Worksheet
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Memorandum 

 

TO:  Scott Stromer, Department Director, Procurement Services 

FROM:  Rick Valdez, Department Director, Parks and Recreation 

DATE:  March 9, 2023 

SUBJECT: Request for Consumer Price Index – ITB 21224 (CPI) BPA 221210095 – Abilacy 
Holdings, LLC (ForeverLawn) 

 

Pursuant to Contract Clause 2.5 Special Terms and Conditions and Price Escalation/De-Escalation (CPI), 
of Contract No. ITB 21224, Parks and Recreation Department respectfully requests for a CPI to be 
executed which will result in an increase to all Lines in the Contract of 5.2%.  

The Contractor submitted a formal request via email, within the allotted contracted timeframe and Parks 
and Recreation deems it essential and fair to provide the requested 5.2% to assist the Contractor in 
continuously providing ongoing and as-need installation of synthetic turf services for Hillsborough 
County.  

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please contract Joshua Merino via email 
at MerinoJ@HillsboroughCounty.org or via phone at 813-635-8293. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

 

Cc: James Crouch, Business Operations Manager, Parks and Recreation  
 Daniel Williams, Park Services Manager, Parks and Recreation  
 James Wunderle, Senior Procurement Analyst, Procurement Services 

Rick Valdez
Digitally signed by Rick 
Valdez
Date: 2023.03.12 
20:37:13 -04'00'
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Wunderle, James

From: Merino, Joshua
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 12:22 PM
To: Wunderle, James
Subject: BPA 221210095 - Abilacy Holdings, LLC (ForeverLawn)- CPI Increase Request
Attachments: 2023 Request for CPI - Foreverlawn.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Due By: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 4:00 PM
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi, James – 
 
Hope this email finds you safe and well. 
 
Please see Foreverlawn’s request for a CPI at 5.2% per their provided calculation.  
 
 

Let me know if you need anything else. সহ঺঻ 
 

Joshua Meríno 
Operations/Contracts 
Special Projects Coordinator 
Parks & Recreation Department  

 
P: 813-635-8293 
V: 38224 
M: 813-365-2044 
E: MerinoJ@hillsboroughcounty.org  
W: HCFLGov.net  

 
Hillsborough County - BOCC 
Lesley “Les” Miller Jr. All People’s Community Park & Life Center 
 
Facebook  |  Twitter  |  YouTube  |  LinkedIn 
 
Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law. 
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From: Chris Powell <chris@tampabay.foreverlawn.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 6:39 AM 
To: Merino, Joshua <MerinoJ@hillsboroughcounty.org> 
Subject: Re: ACTION REQUESTED ‐ CPI Increase Request 
Importance: High 
 

  

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.  

 
Hi Joshua,  
 
This is our formal request to increase our price based on CPI increases.  It looks like Contract start was May 7th, 
2021.  Using that as the start date, CPI 2 would be Month ending November 2022.  That is 7.70%.  CPI 1 for month 
ending November 2021 (12 months prior) is 7.20%.  Using your formula and those two figures, I get an increase of 5.2% 
for all line items in the contract. 
 
My question is this.  We did not seek an increase at the beginning of 2022, and we should have.  If I use the CPI of May 
2021 (5.6%), when our pricing was done and the contract was signed, the change between then and now, using your 
formula with 5.6% as CPI 1 and the same 7.70% as CPI 2, I get a calculated value of 28.1%.  That is more reflective of 
price increases since May 2021.  Can that be considered? 
 
I understand if the max is 6%, annually, and the formula says 5.2%, but please take into account we did not request an 
increase in 2021, and the increases since contract signing are much more than 6% 
 
Chris 
 
Chris Powell 
chris@tampabay.foreverlawn.com 
 
1113 E Cass St. 
Tampa, FL 33602 
 
Office: (813) 436-9222 
Cell: (813) 841-1335 
 
 

 
 

On Feb 7, 2023, at 8:22 AM, Merino, Joshua <MerinoJ@hillsboroughcounty.org> wrote: 
 
Good morning, Chris Powell – 
  
I am Parks & Recreation Department’s Contracts Manager.  
  
Regarding the CPI matter, based on the contract, you will have to provide documentation to 
demonstrate the escalation in price. 
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Please prepare an official request for a CPI and provide supporting documentation as referenced in 
Contract clause 2.5, kindly do so ASAP as we are on the last day to request this provision. 
<image003.png> 
  
Thank you,  
  
Joshua Meríno 
Operations/Contracts 
Special Projects Coordinator 
Parks & Recreation Department 

 
 
P: 813-635-8293 
V: 38224 
M: 813-365-2044 
E: MerinoJ@hillsboroughcounty.org 
W: HCFLGov.net<image004.png> 
<image005.png><image004.png> 

Hillsborough County - BOCC 
Lesley “Les” Miller Jr. All People’s Community Park & Life Center 

  
 

 
Facebook  |  Twitter  |  YouTube  |  LinkedIn 
  
Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law. 
  
  
  

From: Phillips, Samantha <PhillipsS@hillsboroughcounty.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 8:00 AM 
To: Chris Powell <chris@tampabay.foreverlawn.com>; Merino, Joshua 
<MerinoJ@hillsboroughcounty.org> 
Cc: Postiglione, Chris <PostiglioneC@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>; Brown, Gregory 
<BrownGr@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Kulkarni, Nutan <KulkarniN@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Mackenzie, 
Jason <MackenzieJ@hillsboroughcounty.org> 
Subject: RE: CPI Increase Request 
  
Chris,  
  
Good morning! I have CC’d Josh Merino who handles the contracts for Parks. 
  
Josh, please work with Chris on the CPI increase process for the synthetic turf contract. 
  
Thanks! 

  
Samantha Phillips 
Project Manager 
Capital Programs Department 

 
  

 
 <image004.png> 
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M: (813) 853-1016 
E: PhillipsS@hillsboroughcounty.org  
W: HCFLGov.net 

  
 

 

Hillsborough County 
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602 

  
 

 
Facebook  |  Twitter  |  YouTube  |  LinkedIn  |  HCFL Stay Safe 
  
Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law. 
  

From: Chris Powell <chris@tampabay.foreverlawn.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 6:26 AM 
To: Brown, Gregory <BrownGr@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Kulkarni, Nutan 
<KulkarniN@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Phillips, Samantha <PhillipsS@hillsboroughcounty.org>; 
Mackenzie, Jason <MackenzieJ@hillsboroughcounty.org> 
Cc: Postiglione, Chris <PostiglioneC@HillsboroughCounty.ORG> 
Subject: CPI Increase Request 
  
  
External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email. 
  
Sam,  
  
I wasn’t sure who to send this to, so I am copying several.  Greg Brown let me know that the max 
increase allowed for annual CPI increases under our contract is 6%, and that increase request is due by 
2/9/23.   
  
I’d like to make that formal request for the 6% increase to all line items in our contract.  We have had 
cost increases since the beginning of 2022 that are more than that 6%.   
  
Please let me know anything else I need to do.  I appreciate it. 
  
Chris 
  
Chris Powell 
chris@tampabay.foreverlawn.com 
  
1113 E Cass St. 
Tampa, FL 33602 
  
Office: (813) 436-9222 
Cell: (813) 841-1335 
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